Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 7:43 AM

To: '‘Bratton, Patrick'

Subject: RE: Roadway Express Site (RO0000039) Upcoming sampling

Hello Patrick,

Please schedule the monitoring event to your convenience. I only request that you notify me three business days prior to
sampling, if possible.

Best regards,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

From: Bratton, Patrick [mailto:pbratton@burnsmcd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:55 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Roadway Express Site (RO0000039) Upcoming sampling

Paresh,

| hope your holiday was enjoyable.

I am in the process of scheduling the 3" quarter groundwater monitoring event at the Roadway Express Site (1708 Wood
Street). | just wanted to notify you and also to check to see if there are any changes that need to be made to the sampling

plan based on your review of the 2™ quarter groundwater monitoring report submitted at the end of April.

Tentatively | would like to schedule the sampling for the middle of this week or next week if there are no objections or
changes to the sampling plan.

Patrick Bratton
Assistant Geologist

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company Inc.
393 East Grand Ave., Suite J
South San Francisco, Ca 94080

Office  (650) 871-2926 x225
Mobile (415) 505-8872



From: Bratton, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 3:14 PM
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'
Subject: RO0000039 Report Upload

Paresh,

Attached are the tables for the First Quarter 2008 Groundwater monitoring report for the Roadway Express Site at 1708
Wood Street, Oakland.

The report has been uploaded to the FTP site and submitted to Geotracker. If there are any issues with the submittal
please let me know so we can correct it in the future.

Thank you.

Patrick Bratton
Assistant Geologist

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company Inc.
393 East Grand Ave., Suite J
South San Francisco, Ca 94080

Office  (650) 871-2926 x225
Mobile (415) 505-8872



